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Mark Fritz

From: Grahme Waish Sent: Mon 12/7/2000 8:09 AM
To: Manuela Castiglione

Cc: Mark Fritz

Subject: Service request - 2609

Attachments:

Service Request: 2609
Contact: Jang
Contact #: 647-992-3937 S CVEEE S

Service Reguest:

Master bedroom — replace window — centre colomn bottom window: Nothing noted on PDI, please investigate to see if a
warrantable item

2_5‘3 Bedroom — window screen needed — missing when we moved in; On the Pass system it was noted that the operatow
witdow was missing but has it complete ~ no mention of the window screen, please investigate

Master washroom — lower draw has a chip - was there before moving in: Only motation was that there was a mark on the
front of the drawer - Cartier completed November 18 as per the PASS
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I will look into the focker issue and reply to the homeowner

Permission o enter granted

Thank you

GRAHME WALSH
CONTRACTS MANAGER, CONSTRUCTION

AMACON

LIVE WELL

hitps://mail.amacon.com/exchange/mfritz@amacon.com/Inbox/Service%: -
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